
     

 

 

November 7, 2017 

VIA EFILE  
 
The Honorable Kevin Eide 
Judge of the District Court 
Carver County Justice Center 
604 East 4th Street 
Chaska, MN 55318 

 

 
Re: In re the Estate of Prince Rogers Nelson 

Court File No. 10-PR-16-46 

Dear Judge Eide: 

We write on behalf of Comerica Bank & Trust, N.A., in its role as personal representative 
(“Personal Representative”) of the Estate of Prince Rogers Nelson (“Estate”) in response to the 
letter filed by counsel for Sharon, John, and Norrine Nelson (“SNJ”) on November 1, 2017.   
 
Specifically, we agree with the Court’s suggestion during the October 31 telephone conference 
that the parties work with a facilitator/mediator to attempt to resolve the perceived 
communication problems that have led to SNJ’s unhappiness with the Personal 
Representative.  We met with counsel for SNJ yesterday in an attempt to reach an agreement 
(subject to the consent of counsel for the other Heirs) on the role of the facilitator, as well as 
resolve the open issues around the terms of Mr. McMillan’s non-disclosure agreement.   
 
In the event that the parties are able to reach an agreement this week on the role and identity of 
the facilitator, we will submit a stipulation to the Court.  If not, we will request that the Court 
appoint the facilitator as well as define his or her role.  
  
Respectfully submitted, 
 
/s/ Joseph J. Cassioppi 
 
Joseph J. Cassioppi 
Direct Dial:  612.492.7414 
Email:  jcassioppi@fredlaw.com 
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